
Dear Merchant,

CA Tier Update April 7th  – San Bernardino, Riverside, San Diego, Ventura, Santa
Barbara and Tulare counties were granted movement to the less restrictive Orange
Tier. Click HERE to see the latest information for your county.

California also hit another milestone, with the administration of 4 million vaccines, this
key factor or Vaccine Equity Metric has allowed for the tier assignment revision and
reflect the shift in Blueprint tier thresholds. Updated tier assignment will be effective two
days after tier assignments are announced. For a full explanation of the shift in
Blueprint please CLICK HERE.

The less restrictive Orange Tier allows for expanded indoor operations including
restaurant indoor service to increase to 50% of capacity, gyms to operate at 25% indoor
capacity and theatres to operate at 50% capacity or fewer than 200 people whichever is
less. It also allows for indoor operations for breweries, wineries, distilleries, bars and
family entertainment centers to operate. For a full list of capacity guidelines, please
CLICK HERE For modifications and guidelines for a business sector CLICK HERE.

One of the most important measures that will ensure the safety of you our tenant,
customers, and the greater community is getting the COVID-19 vaccine. Please find
below the vaccine administration information for the counties in which your businesses
operate:

Kern
https://kernpublichealth.com/coronavirus-vaccine/

Los Angeles
http://www.publichealth.lacounty.gov/media/coronavirus/vaccine/inde
x.htm

Orange
https://occovid19.ochealthinfo.com/covid-19-vaccination-distribution

Riverside
https://www.rivcoph.org/COVID-19-Vaccine

Sacramento
https://www.saccounty.net/COVID-
19/Pages/CoronavirusVaccine.aspx

San Bernardino
https://sbcovid19.com/vaccine/locations/

San Diego
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/hhsa/programs/phs/co
mmunity_epidemiology/dc/2019-nCoV/vaccines.html

Santa Barbara
https://publichealthsbc.org/vaccine/

Tulare
https://covid19.tularecounty.ca.gov/covid-19-vaccine/

Ventura
https://www.venturacountyrecovers.org/vaccine-information/portal/

  
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to myself or your
property manager.

Sincerely,

Sandy Sigal
President & Chief Operating Officer
NewMark Merrill Companies, Inc.
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